
From: Jonathan Saavedra
To: Chantelle Chow
Cc: Sung Pak; Rana.Haddad; Lance Collison; Scott Cox
Subject: Request for Gateway Determination Extension: PP-2022-1785 - Amendment to Lot Size Map for 210 Spitfire

Drive, 193, 247 and 345 St Andrews Road, Varroville
Date: Thursday, 2 May 2024 2:35:55 PM

Hi Chantelle,
 
My name is Jonathan Saavedra and I’m a new planner with Campbelltown City Council.
 
I’m writing to formally request a 3-month extension to the Gateway period for PP-2022-1785 to
allow further time to finalise the resolution for this matter. Part of my role is to provide dedicated
services to progress proposals like this. The additional time is needed to ensure I can complete
this work within legislative timeframes.
 
The current Gateway period is to 21 May 2024, and we request a further 3-month extension to
21 August 24.
 
If you have any questions or clarifications, please call me.
 
Thanks,
Jonathan Saavedra
Senior Strategic Planner

P: +61 2 4645 4317 
E: Jonathan.Saavedra@campbelltown.nsw.gov.au 
W: www.campbelltown.nsw.gov.au

Campbelltown City Council acknowledges and respects the Dharawal people as traditional custodians of this land, and
extends these respects to all Aboriginal Elders, past and present, and people from all Aboriginal nations.

Council email signature

This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information and is intended
only to be read or used by the addressee. If you are not the intended addressee, any use, distribution, disclosure or
copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to this email (including any
attachments) are not waived or lost by reason of its mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in error,
please delete it and notify the sender immediately by telephone or email.
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